From: Mindaia Wilcox

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 5:23 PM PST

To: ‘Bagwell, Loretta’

CC: Cuadra, Alexandra; Buck, Lorraine; Fred Jackson
Subject: RE: Draft EIR Section Pubic Services inglewood Arena

Thank you Loretts for vour sxpedient response on this. We appreciste 1. Would vou be available on
Monday, February 4% from 2:00-3:30pm for us o call you If we have any questions an your comments?

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcoux, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Eoonomic and Community Development Department
Manning Division | Gne Manchester Boulevard © Inglewood, C4 90301
V{10 4312-5230 : F{310} 412-5681 : mwilcon@cityofinglewood. org

Esceience in pubtic Service. LOMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. LIETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEARE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIR ENARL.

From: Bagwell, Loretta [mailto:Loretta.Bagwell@fire.lacounty.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@ cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Cuadra, Alexandra <Alexandra.Cuadra@fire.lacounty.gov>; Buck, Lorraine
<Lorraine.Buck@fire.lacounty.gov>

Subject: Draft EIR Section Bublc Services Inglewood Arena

Loretta Bagwell, Planning Analyst
Planning Division

Los Angeles County Fire Department
(323) 881-2404

Loretta. Bugwell@fire Jacounty.gov




